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Lilliston, Melinda

From: Anya Asphali [anya.asphall@helixfinancial.com]
Sent:  Friday, July 10, 2009 11:27 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Hello,

When we filed the annual reports for the following three entities in April, we incorrectly listed the wrong principal and
mailing addresses. Please change the principal and mailing addresses for the following entities:

BLX Commercial Capital, LLC
Document Number: M03000002199

Old principal AND mailing address: 1515 Broadway, 12t Floor, New York, NY 10036
New principal AND mailing address: One Independence Pointe, Suite 102, Greenville, SC 29615

Business Loan Center, LLC
Document Number: M03000000764

Old principal AND mailing address: 1515 Broadway, 12" Floor, New York, NY 10036
New principal AND mailing address: One Independence Pointe, Suite 102, Greenville, SC 29615

Ciena Capital Funding, LLC
Document Number: M03000002162

Old principal AND mailing address: 1515 Broadway, 12t Floor, New York, NY 10036
New principal AND mailing address: One Independence Pointe, Suite 102, Greenville, SC 29615

Please let me know if there are any questions or issues. Thank you.

ANYA ASPHALIL

Hulix Financial Group, LLC

227 West Trade Street, Suile 650

Charlotte, NC 28202

Oifice: 704-926-7616

Mobile: 704-280-5840

Fax: 704-926-7619

anya.asphall@helixfinancinl.com

Natice: This c-mail message 15 confidavtad, mtended aoly for the named recipient{s] above and may contdin informativn that is privileged, altarney worl prduct or

vl from diselosre under apphcable v, I you bave received chis message in covar. or are nok the numed recipivatfs), ploese immediotely mofl the sonderandd
eloge this coedil mossage from your compuater. Thank you.,

Notice; This e-mail message is confidential, intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain
information that is privileged, attorney work product or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, If you have
received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please immediately notify the sender and delete
this e-mail message from your computer. Thank you.
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